

## Fw: QA FHP consumer sizes - CFG

---

**From:** "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=teliszewsky, andrew (energy)4fe">  
**To:** "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>  
**Date:** Tue, 01 Aug 2017 21:25:18 -0400  
**Attachments:** QA FHP consumer sizes - CFG.docx (17.31 kB)

---

Can you handle this, please?

---

**From:** Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>  
**Sent:** Tuesday, August 1, 2017 7:16 PM  
**To:** Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)  
**Cc:** Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Sermat-Harding, Kaili (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY); Martin, Eric (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)  
**Subject:** QA FHP consumer sizes - CFG

---

Hi Andrew,

Attached is a QA on FHP and ICI that we would like to share with the Canadian Federation of Independent Grocers after Daniel Cayley met with them yesterday.

Any concerns with sharing?

Thanks,

Martin